February 2C, 1951.

Dr. C. Fe ¥iller,
Departinent of Medicine,
Univereity of Chicago, 3/, Ili.

Dear Doctor iiiler-

I certainly enjoyed my visit with Hiss Bohnhoil, your collsagues,
und yourself, and sm sorry only thot 4ipe was so short.

We are quite ready to begin plowing through saws of the E. cold
material from your mioe that you referred to in owr talk. “Sside
fram the routine isolatiems from feces, * wonder whethor you have
piciked up sny more or less virulent &. colil from the irridiated
endnale.

4g I mentianed, =12 sesns to be remarkubly toxie, an! I have
bean losing & goodly number of my raboits with IV deses of 107 - 1010
cclla. I would like to follow this up samuevhat, cespecially us some
of the other strains o which i=1< cun be crocved dc not appear to
be nearly so toxic. Can you suggest o more convenient test cystem?

Qur tests for crossabiliiy with ¥~12 are usally currled out in
groups of 20 stralns, 80 thet this would be the iovl convenient udd,
on our part at leasi.

Tours slucersly,

voshue Luderurg,
T

Assoclatae Profus.or ol Uenetlcs



